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Capex Purchase

From: Manoj Jangid <manoj@rudrasip.com>
Sent: 14 March 2024 20:11
To: Capex Purchase
Subject: Fwd: Confirmation: BOQ and Drawings Review Dilli Street

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Manoj Jangid <manoj@rudrasip.com> 
Date: Mon, 11 Mar 2024 at 19:27 
Subject: Confirmation: BOQ and Drawings Review Dilli Street 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>, Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>, Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Project Rudras <project@rudrasip.com> 
 

Dear Sir, 

I wanted to inform you that we've carefully examined both the BOQ and the drawings. Rest assured, there are no additional items beyond what's 
documented. 

Regards, 

Manoj Jangid  

 

 You don't often get email from manoj@rudrasip.com. Learn why this is important  
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